

# Damien Smith, Electrician

143 Main Ave, New York, New York, 10026, United States, 890-555-0401,  
rozenboomchantal@gmail.com

---

Date of birth	05/10/1973	Nationality	USA
Place of birth	New York, New York	Driving license	Full

---

## PROFILE

Certified electrician with 10 years of residential and commercial experience focused on diagnosis, repair, and installations. Passionate about directing, training, and mentoring others. Experience in hot tubs, electrical panel upgrades, garage & shed wiring, smoke alarms, surge protectors, ceiling fan & light installations, and whole house rewiring.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

---

Oct 2014 – Oct 2017	<b>Chief Electrician, Easy Electrician LLC</b>	New Orleans, LA
---------------------	--	-----------------

I am the Chief Electrician for Easy Electrician LLC. My day-to-day responsibilities include:

- Inspecting electrical components to ensure high quality work
- Identifying advanced electrical problems by utilizing a variety of testing devices
- Replacing and repairing wiring, equipment, and fixtures
- Directing, training, and mentoring team members to install, maintain, and repair both residential and commercial electrical wiring and equipment

Jan 2010 – Oct 2014	<b>Field Electrician, Professional Electric</b>	New Orleans, LA
---------------------	---	-----------------

I was a Field Electrician for Professional Electric where I focused on both home and business services. My day-to-day responsibilities included:

- Reading blueprints and technical diagrams
- Maintaining wiring, control, and lighting systems
- Following state, local, and federal building and safety regulations
- Configuring, laying out, and installing feeders, wires, and conduits
- Troubleshooting electrical control circuits

Sep 2007 – Jan 2010	<b>Electrician Apprentice, Schlumbrecht's Electric</b>	New Orleans, LA
---------------------	--	-----------------

I was an Electrician Apprentice at Schlumbrecht's Electric where I studied under the Chief Electrician. My day-to-day responsibilities included:

- Researching and suggesting energy-efficient solutions to help our client's save money on electric costs
- Assisting in administrative and clerical duties, including AP/AR, invoicing, repair scheduling, and service calls

---

## EDUCATION

<b>Edgewater High School, GED</b>	Orlando, Florida
-----------------------------------	------------------

Oct 2010	<b>Louisiana General Electrician License</b>	New Orleans, LA
----------	--	-----------------

---

## SKILLS

Electrical Systems & Controls	Expert	Electromechanic Repairs	Expert
Switches & Circuit Breakers	Expert	Blueprints & Schematics	Expert
National Electric Codes	Experienced	Field Installations	Expert

---

<b>LANGUAGES</b>	<b>English</b>	Native speaker	<b>Spanish</b>	Very good command
------------------	----------------	----------------	----------------	-------------------